
Phil Morris
Dynegy Midwest Generation, LLC

1500 Eastport Plaza Dr.
Collinsville, IL 62234

December 17, 2020

Mr. Darin LeCrone, P.E.
Manager, Industrial Unit, Permits Section
Division of Water Pollution Control, Bureau of Water
Illinois Environmental Protection Agency
1021 North Grand Avenue East
Springfield, IL 62794

Re: Baldwin Energy Complex; Old East Fly Ash Pond, East Fly Ash Pond, West Ash Pond
Notification of Completion of Closure

Dear Mr. LeCrone:

In accordance with 40 C.F.R. § 257.102(h), Dynegy Midwest Generation, LLC (Dynegy) is providing notification that the
closure of Baldwin Old East Fly Ash Pond, East Fly Ash Pond, and West Ash Pond was completed on November 17, 2020.

Pursuant to 40 C.F.R. § 257.102(f)(3), Dynegy has attached the certification from a qualified professional engineer verifying
that that closure of Baldwin Old East Fly Ash Pond, East Fly Ash Pond, and West Ash Pond has been completed in
accordance with (1) the facility’s closure plan developed under § 257.102(b) and (2) the requirements of 40 C.F.R. §
257.102.

Sincerely,

Phil Morris, P.E.
Senior Director - Environmental




